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August 9, 2023

Mr. Shawn O’Leary, P.E.
Floodplain Administrator
City of Norman

RE: No Rise Certification for
Bridgeview at Carrington Addition
Norman, Oklahoma
SMC #6540.00

Dear Mr. O’Leary,

The proposed development of Bridgeview at Carrington Addition provides for the
construction of a new roadway and drainage culvert within the subdivision which will require
construction activities within the FEMA Effective Floodplain.

There will be no rise in the BFE as a result of the new roadway and drainage culvert
improvements per the attached earthwork calculations showing approximately 2,753.50 CY
of compensatory storage added to the FEMA Effective Floodplain.

Sincerely,
SMC Consulting Engineers, P.C.
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Prestovn Caldwell, P.E.
Project Engineer
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